The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
State Reclamation and Mosquito Control Board

Bristol County Mosquito Control Project
38R Forest Street Attleboro, MA 02703
TEL: (508) 823-5253 FAX: (508) 828-1868

TO: Whom it may concern

FROM: Bristol County Mosquito Control Commission
DATE: December 14, 2017

RE: Meeting Agenda

The next full meeting of the Bristol County Mosquito Control Project Commission
will be December 20, 2017 at 38R Forest Street Attleboro, Massachusetts at 6:45am.

1. Call to Order
2. Vote to approve the 11-15-17 meeting minutes

3. Commissioner Activities
a. Commission Compensation

4. Project Activities
a. Core Management Program
b. NMCA Meeting Review
c. AMCA Meeting Travel Request
d. End of Season Report

5. New and Unfinished Business
6. Public Comment / Input Period
7. Date of next Commission Meeting

8. Roll Call Vote to Open Executive Session to conduct strategy sessions in preparation for
negotiations with nonunion personnel- pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, Section 21(a)(2)

9. Adjournment



